## Heyman Talent | David B. Kelley 1205 E. Washington Street STE 107 Louisville, KY 40205| 502-589-2540

https://www.heymantalent.com/t/david-kelley

# **SUMMARY OF OUALIFICATIONS:**

Qualified by 3+ years in key areas of voice acting, video processing, mic placement, sound quality, planned development, administrative abilities, time management, product accountability, business processes, and organizational structures while maintaining basic elements of continued focus in areas of vocal ability.

- Track EditingVoice Ranges
- Audio Syncing
- Production
- Narrations
- Movie Trailer Voice
- High Standards

- Sound Quality
- Audio Production
- Equipment Usage
- Excellent Communication Skills
- Commercials
- Documentaries
- Diligence

- Vocal Techniques
- Script Writing
- Rate Negotiations
- Source Connect Certified
- eLearning
- Backin Tracks
- Motivator on all Levels

# **EDUCATION:**

# J. Michael Collins Professional Voiceover Coaching

Private Training in Commercial Voice Acting
Private Training in Promo Voice Acting
03/2021
08/2021

# **Source Connect Training**

Source Elements Online Certification 12/2021

## **Chuck Huber Theater Coaching**

The Art of Breathing 10/2020

#### **Gene Evans Music**

Audio Mastering for Quality Sound 03/2018

## Southern New Hampshire University Hooksett, NH United States

Bachelor's Degree 08/2018

Major: BS Operations Management Minor: Project Management

Cum Laude

## Southwest Tennessee Community College Memphis, TN United States

Associate Degree 05/2016

Major: Business Minor: Transportation and Logistics

Cum Laude

# **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:**

- Ability to effectively communicate by breathing life into words through vocal artistry on
  multiple levels as a baritone/ bass voiceover artist. Extremely proficient in detailed operations
  from commercials, audiobooks, promos, eLearning, and many other areas of the industry.
- Able to analyze and correctly bill for such projects requiring script writing, recording, editing, mastering, music syncing, and delivery type. Proficient and certified in Source Connect 3.9 even clients located out of the country.
- Capable of training or providing a brief on voice acting on multiple levels by engaging the skills of the art through direct session via live or the zoom platform.
- Similar voice sounds are James Earl Jones, Dennis Haysbert, and Morgan Freeman.

# Heyman Talent | David B. Kelley 1205 E. Washington Street STE 107 Louisville, TN 40205 502-589-2540

https://www.heymantalent.com/t/david-kelley

## **WORK HISTORY:**

**Heyman Talent Artist Agency** 

04/2022 to Present

DBK Studios, LLC. Voiceover Actor

06/2020 to Present

**Bartlett City Schools** 

5705 Stage Rd Bartlett, TN 38134 11/2018 to 2020 Substitute Teacher

Supervisor: HR Substitutes (901) 202-0855

**Shelby County Schools** 

160 S Hollywood St. Memphis, TN 38112

**11/2019 – 03/2020** Substitute Teacher

Supervisor: HR Substitutes (901) 416-5300

**Department of Veteran Affairs Voc** 

**Rehab** 110 Ninth Avenue South Nashville, TN 37203

**01/2015** – **08/2018** Full-Time Student

**Supervisor:** Duane Carter (931) 431-4255

Engaged in full-time studies with two degrees through the Department of Veteran Affairs

Kelley's Trucking, Inc.01/2004 – 12/20141540 Redalder CoveChief Executive OfficerCordova, TN 38018 United StatesSupervisor: David B Kelley

### **Volunteer Services**

# 02/2019 to Present

## TN Promise Mentor

A local program who helps students navigate the college admission process and ensure they complete the Tennessee Promise program requirements to receive the scholarship.

#### 03/2019 to Present

#### Man to Man Prostate Cancer

A local chapter of representing the Prostate Cancer Foundation who assist survivors or a loved one lost to prostate cancer.

### 12/2015 to 02/2017

## **Logistics and Operations**

A volunteer service consisting of coaching, educating and assisting new entrepreneurs in establishing their own independent transportation company. Engagement in services of analyzing systems, goal setting, load tendering, and developing inspectable documents in risk management concentration in quality control performances according to federal inspection criteria. Expert and highly skilled in passing the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA) Department of Transportation (DOT) safety audits.

### 2011 - 2014

# **Memphis School Career Day**

Local Middle Schools Q & A period for 5th, 6th, and 7th-grade students on transportation basic operations. The Q & A covered calculating fuel usage, trip preparation, counting mile markers, stopping distance, truck blind spots, and determining the direction of travel highway markers and interstate numbers. The most exciting part for the students was calculating profit over expenses.

# Heyman Talent | David B. Kelley 1205 E. Washington Street STE 107 Louisville, KY 40205 | 502-589-2540 | https://www.heymantalent.com/t/david-kelley

3/2004 - 4/2006

### **Disabled American Veterans Commander / Senior Service Officer**

Provided free, professional assistance to veterans and their families in obtaining benefits and services earned through active duty military service provided by the Department of Veterans Affairs. Forecasted supply range of request per chapter of requisitions through balancing allocated amounts per chapter. Overseer of exceptional services to veterans, their families and survivors concerning Disability Compensation, VA Pension programs, Health concerns, Veterans Group Life Insurance, Burial, and Interment Allowances.

# **Affiliations:**

TN Promise Mentor
National Society Leadership and Success
Southwest Tennessee Community College Alumni
Disabled American Veterans – Past Commander and member
Southern New Hampshire University Alumni
Veterans of Foreign Wars
Owner Operators Independent Drivers Association
Voice-Overs of America
Society of The Arts Voices
Gravy for the Brain
VOpreneur
Tennessee VoiceOver Exchange

**Honorably served in the United States Army**